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the proper pressuré, forcing it arounduwlth
wooden crossbars.

In thc modemlzed mill of the 1920's and
1930’s, where this writer delivered many
apples, the fruit was unloaded into a large
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George A. Parkhurst is a Chelmsford his- U™’
torlan whose family has lived In town since 3
1654. 840 .

The straw used in the
press in those days was later replaced with
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ignated by a vote of Town Meeting on May 8,
1975 and subsequently listéd in the Na-
tional Régister of Histaric Places.
A His District Camunission was ap-

pointed to administer the by-laws of the Dis-
trict as approved by the town in conformity
with state and national regulations.

(There are three groups which, because of
similarity of names, are confused by many
people: The Historic District Commission
mentioned above; The Chelmsford Historical
Commisssion, which is part of town govern-
ment but operates under state laws; The
Chelmsford Historical Society, a private or-
ganization with membership open to all citi-
zens of Chelmsford. but with no regulatory
authority.)

Historical interest is not in the District

itself but in the buildings and sites located

within its boundaries. (This writer prepared
an information booklet on the points of in-
terest which is available from the Chelms-
ford Historical Society.) Space here will not
permit mention of all of the historical sites in
the District.

A tour of the District starts with the 1802
Schoolhouse on Westford Street which was
built by public subscription on the site of
Chelmsford'’s first school. It was restored in
1975 as part of the Bicentennial celebration.
The Common across the street at one time
was used as a pasture. History tells us that
the town ““Stocks’' were also located here.

The imposing granite monument was
erected in 1859 in memory of Chelmsford

nument opposite the Fire Station is a memo-
rial to those who served in the Armed Serv-
'ice.sdurlng orldWarnandmchcean

. The house at number 16 Westford
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. Mrs. Alexander

~ The Sam Davis or Davis/Russell House,
located at number 10 Worthen St., was bullt
about 1799. At number 14 Worﬂ-nen St. is
the Dr. 8amuel Dutton House, dating back
te apout 1810. The house at number 14
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The way
it was

By George A.
Parkhurst

Crosby Lane was probably built about 1790
by Capt. Josiah Fletcher. Just beyond the
Josiah Fletcher House is a granite mo-
nument located near where the first Town
Meeting was held at the home of William
Fletcher in 1654.

The white building at number 33 North
Rd.., now used as a religious education
building by St. Mary's Church, is known as
the Willlam Fletcher House (c.1817). The
white office building at number 11 North
Road, the J. P. Emerson House, was built
in the early 19th century.

On the corner of North Road and Academy
Street is the Winn/Emerson House, It was

‘here that the first School for the Deaf, taught

by the pure oral method, was held. (The mo-
nument across the street on the Common

men in the Revolutionary War. The mo- = attests to this fact.)

One of the students there later became
Graham Bell. The small
building near the.northeast corner of the
Common was originally located in what Is

~ The tour will run from 2-4 p.m.

Uy vuscpu necu: 1ue vunaing, housing of-
fices at the corner of Chelmsford Street, was
moved there in 1871 ffom near where the
Town Hall stands. Khewn as Pafkhurst's
Store, It Wak built about 1861, The real es-
tate office at number 20 Chelmsford Street
and the house across the street were bullt
by Dr. Paul Kittridge (1831) and his son, .
Dr. Francis Kittridge (c.1840) respectively.
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The building at number 1 Chelmsford

Street and number 6 Billerica Road was
moved to its present location In 1810. It

served as All Saints’ Rectory for many

years. The Fiske House, at number 1 Bille- °
rica Road, now used as offices for the First .

Bank, dates back to 1798 and at one time
was a tavern. The Odd Fellows Building in
Central Square, now the First Bank, has
contained a m
and many different stores. St. Mary's
Church met there before building on North
Road. The large building across Central
Square, the Wilson Hotel Block, was buliit

as a hotel in 1884, ‘
House (1842) is *

The First Parish Meecting

hall, a movie theater

on the site of Chelmsford's first,church in -
1655-56. The lower floor served as the '

Town Hall until 1879. Behind the Meeting
House is Forefathers Burying Ground
Chelmsford's first cemetery. The oldest

identiflable grave is that of Grace Liv-

ermore, 1690.

e A. Parkhurst is a Chelmsford his- '
torian whose family has lived in town since
1654.

Mr. Parkhurst will be leading a walking
tour of the Chelmsford Center Historic Dis-
trict this Sunday, Oct. 5, beginning at the
First Parish Unitarian Church parklng lot.



